
From: Emily Slaytor [mailto:Emily.Slaytor@Ablawyers.com.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 9:53 AM 
To: AMOD 

Cc: Sina Mostafavi; jessica.mcdonald@afei.org.au; rachell@hsu.net.au; pforster@hwle.com.au; 
Stephen.Bull@unitedvoice.org.au 

Subject: RE: AM2014/250 Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Services Award 2010 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] [ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID142117] 

 
Dear AMOD and interested parties, 

 

In relation to Items S1 and S3, we have previously confirmed that we will not be 

pressing an objection in relation to these claims. Accordingly, we will leave these matters 

to NATSIHWA to clarify. 

 

In relation to Items S17A and S18 (Ceremonial leave), we confirm that our position in 

relation to the ceremonial leave provision is to oppose the variation sought. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Emily 

 

 

Emily Slaytor 
Lawyer 
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  
 

140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060  
Dir: +612 9458 7022 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0417 603 472  

Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au |  LinkedIn 
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